
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  070062 Sale Date - 1/31/2007

  1) Are there any time restrictions on the legnth of the  road closure ?2) Please explain note 3 on sheet 41. If the 2.5' of fill is 
constructed in 2 days what governs the placement of the next lift? Is it 7 days after the completion of the lift or do you have to 

  wait the entire 14 days before the next lift is placed.3) Are there any soil borings available for this project? 

Question Submitted: 1/25/2007

A1) No.  A2) Note 3 on sheet 41 should be interpreted as follows:   1. The contractor shall not place the embankment 

faster than 2.5 feet in a 14 day period.    2.  A 7-day waiting period should follow any 2.5 feet layer placed within a 14 

day period.     Using this criteria the contractor could place 2.5 feet (in lifts per 203) of fill on day 1 but would need to 

wait until day 15 to start placing the second 2.5 feet layer. If he placed it on day 1 then 13 days have passed and he 

has met criteria 2.   Similarly if the contractor finished at day 7 to place the first 2.5 feet then waited till day 15 he 

could start the next 2.5 feet layer.    If the contractor took 14 days to build 2.5 feet then he would have to wait until 

day 22 to satisfy criteria 2 and begin the next 2.5 feet lift.   Obviously to speed construction as fast as possible the 
contractor needs to place 2.5 feet by day 7.   A3)  ftp://ftp.dot.state.oh.us/Pub/Contracts/Plans/070062/
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Can the existing bridge plans be made available online?

Question Submitted: 1/26/2007

The Gallia County Engineer's Office doesn't have plans for the existing structure.

3Question Number:

With all the time constraints concerning placing the embankment (waiting periods), we don't feel there is enough time to finish 
the bridge in 2007. Can the completion date be extended?

Question Submitted: 1/26/2007

The District has looked at the completion date and feels there is no need to extend the completion date.

4Question Number:

We are looking for clarification of Note No.3 on plan sheet 41 of 70.  It states "Embankment construction above elevation 575.0 
shall proceed at a rate not to exceed 2-1/2 vertical feet per fourteen days.  In addition, a minimum 7-day waiting period shall 
follow the placement of each 2-1/2 vertical feet of fill, during which time no additional fill shall be placed."  Is the total time per lift 
21 days?  There is a total vertical fill height of 20 feet in this area.  As this rate it would take 24 weeks (almost 6 months) to 

 complete the embankment.  The completion date is currently 10/31/2007.   
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.
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Regarding Ref #9 Granular Embankment.  Will material which meets the requirement for CMS 703.11 be acceptable for this 
purpose?

Question Submitted: 1/30/2007

Item 204 - Granular Embankment.  204.02 - Materials says "Furnish material that conforms to 703.16B or 703.16C 

when Granular Embankment is specified". The pay item is "Item 204 - Granular Embankment."   703.11 is not 

acceptable.
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